Lind, Jennifer (ECY)

From: Lind, Jennifer (ECY)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 12:00 PM

To: ‘Glen Wallace'; 'Shane Fisher'

Subject: Sunnyside Airport - Approval for schedule extension
Glen,

We spoke earlier today about extending the completion due dates for deliverables/actions due within x days after
finalizing the AD amendment {GW monitoring event, FFS planning meeting, and draft FFS), The extension is necessary
because a contract amendment for the new scope of work needs to be signed before Pacific Groundwater Group can
continue working, and Sunnyside City council doesn’t meet again until August 24", Until then, work at the Site in on

hold.

| approve September 1, 2015 as the new start date on deliverables/actions.

Deliverable or Action Required

Completion/Due to Ecology

Groundwater Monitoring Event

Sampling will occur within 30 days of finalizing the Order
Amendment. A data summary report will be will be
included in the monthly report within 30 days of receipt
of the data package from the lab.

FFS Planning Meeting

This planning meeting will occur within 30 days of
finalizing the Amendment. The meeting will be held via
teleconference or in person. Attendees should include
the Ecology Site Manager, a representative for the City,
and the consultant.

Draft FFS Due within 60 days of the finalization of the Order
Amendment
Final FFS Due within 30 days of Ecology’s comments on the Draft.

dCAP Planning Meeting

This planning meeting will occur within 30 days of
finalization of the FFS. The meeting will be held via
teleconference or in person. Attendees should include
the Ecology Site Manager, a representative for the City,
and the consultant. Additional attendees to be included
as appropriate: TCP Section Manager, Public Participation
Staff, and persons from other participating agencies.

dCAP

Due within 60 days of the dCAP planning meeting.

Jennifer Lind

Toxics Cleanup Program

Departinent of Ecology/Central Regional Office
509-454-7839

jelid6 l{@ecy.wa. gov

*NEW ADDRESS*
1230 W. Alder Street




Union Gap, W4 98903



